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Division of Malaybalay City By:

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 182 , 8. 2024
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD

Public Elementary and School Heads

All Others Concemed
From: CHERRY BACO-REYES

¥iSchools Diyision Supenntendent
i\

Date: April 22,2024
Subject: MALAYBALAY CITY DIVISION RESEARCH COORDINATORS’

MEETING.
1. To enhance collaborations on research activities in the Division, the Planning and

Research section of the Schools Governance and Operations Division will conduct meeting among
Research Coordinators on April 30, 2024 via google meet. Link will be disseminated through
Research Coordinators group chat.

2. The agenda includes status of research in the schools and preparation for the
incoming 2024 Malaybalay City Division Research Conference and Innovation Summit.

3. Schools and District Research Coordinators are required to participate in the
activity.

4, Queries relative to this can be relayed to RIA K. ALCUIZAR, Senior Education

Program Specialist - Planning and Research at 09271501978.
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